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From:
Sent: Wednesday, 20 April 2022 2:21 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: 220420:1421 - Proposed OS Visit

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Thanks

Cheers 

On 20 Apr 2022, at 2:04 pm, wrote: 

 Thanks

for your awareness. 

Regards 

Sent from my iPhone 

On 20 Apr 2022, at 1:57 pm,
wrote: 

 

Hi

I understand S1180 (OPV) is staffing a OVA for their project team and 
to support RHIBs acceptance with the prime contractor Boomeranger in 

Finland for DEPSEC NNS approval.  Proposed dates are 20-30 May but could change. 

Let me know if you need anything. 

Cheers, 

Ships Acquisition and Maritime Systems 
Materiel Procurement Branch 
Commercial Division 

––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––– 
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Department of Defence  |  Capability Acquisition and Sustainment Group 
Russell Offices, |  PO Box 7904  |  CANBERRA  BC  ACT  2610  

T: |  M:
IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. 
Unauthorised communication and dealing with the information in the email may be 
a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in error, you are 
requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately. 
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Department of Defence  |  Capability Acquisition and Sustainment Group 
Russell Offices  |   |  PO Box 7903  |  CANBERRA BC ACT 2610 
T:  |  M:

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised communication and 
dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in error, 
you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately. 
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From:
Sent: Friday, 6 May 2022 12:45 PM
To:
Subject: 220506:1245 -  Update and Proposed travel 

for Boomeranger negotiations

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

 

Thanks

I’ve given a FYI, but don’t expect we need anything more. 

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
Sent: Friday, 6 May 2022 9:24 AM 
To:
Cc: CASG COMM DIV MPB BUS MGT <casgcommdiv.mpbbusmgt@defence.gov.au>;

Subject: FW: Update and Proposed travel for Boomeranger negotiations [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 

Hi

FYI – FAS Ships has provided “verbal approval” for the OVA to Finland to support negotiations with RHIBs 
Boomeranger

Dates are leaving Australia on 20 May and arriving back in Australia on 30 May 22. 

Please let me know if you need anything. 

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
Sent: Friday, 6 May 2022 9:18 AM 
To:
Subject: FW: Update and Proposed travel for Boomeranger negotiations  

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 

Hi 

FYI – has provided approval for the Finland trip, commencing 20 May. 

Kind regards, 

Materiel Procurement Branch – Ships and MSD 

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
Sent: Friday, 6 May 2022 9:01 AM 
To:

Subject: FW: Update and Proposed travel for Boomeranger negotiations [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 

 

Hi and
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Hope this helps. Will set up a regular meeting with you.  

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
Sent: Thursday, 5 May 2022 10:26 PM 
To:
Cc:
Subject: Update and Proposed travel for Boomeranger negotiations [  

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 

Hi

Update on me. Thanks for meeting me today. It would be great to continue these meetings if you have the time 
until the new Div Head arrives. I am continuing to meet people in OPV-land and had a great discussion with

today about organisational structure. A list is forming about what I would like to achieve. 

Question about International Travel. I have a question for you that I can’t provide any advice on because I have no 
useful background. There is an OVA drafted for and  to travel to Finland to negotiate 
with Boomeranger on the following: 

The proposal is 5 days on the ground, cost of roughly (this looks a bit overestimated but is intended to cover 
unusually high costs due to COVID and I think will end up less than this). I am told negotiations have been taking 
place, it has been drawn out and face to face is a lot easier, and also that Boomeranger is a small company that 
won’t be able to take the time out to travel here. 

Looking for your guidance on if you want me to continue progressing the OVA to you, give you more information, or 
cancel the idea? 

Thanks so much

Regards, 

Defence FOI 128/22/23
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Ship Acquisition - Specialist Ships Branch 
Ships Division 
––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––– 
Department of Defence  |  Capability Acquisition and Sustainment Group   
Russell Offices, |  PO Box 7904  |  CANBERRA  BC  ACT  2610  
M:  |  E:

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised communication and 
dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in error, 
you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately. 
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Subject: FW: Overseas Travel Authority (OVA) - SEA1180 - Finland 20-30 May 2022 [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Hi all, 

Please find attached your signed form. 

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
Russell Offices,  |  PO Box 7904  |  CANBERRA  BC  ACT  2610  
M:  |  E

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
Sent: Friday, 6 May 2022 9:47 AM 
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Overseas Travel Authority (OVA) - SEA1180 - Finland 20-30 May 2022 [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Hi 

Please find attached the approved OVA for Boomeranger visit for OPV. 

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
Sent: Friday, 6 May 2022 9:29 AM 
To:
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Cc:
Subject: Overseas Travel Authority (OVA) - SEA1180 - Finland 20-30 May 2022 [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Hi

Please find attached for your Review and Signature the Overseas Travel Authority (OVA) for and 
to Finland on 20-30 May to meet with Boomeranger. 

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
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